

Anu Gary

Subject: Absentee Elections for the rest of 2018 election cycle

-----Original Message-----

From: Jody Campbell [mailto:jody.campbell@alacourt.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 12:29 PM

To: Ronald Cink <RCink@baldwincountyal.gov>

Subject: Absentee Elections for the rest of 2018 election cycle

Good afternoon,

Since I am "official" I would like to exercise my option to be the absentee election manager for the rest of this year and would also like to request that Evelina be approved to be my helper per the contract with the commission. Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone